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This summer of 2006 marks:the 65" Anniversary of the John Wayne
Airport.

Originally known as the Orange County Airport, it opened for business
on August 15, 1941.

But before | tell you that story, let me tell'you a little about the original
Orange County Airport — it’s a story: most people have never heard.
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~ = lots of folks knoewiabout Eddie MartinispAirport, which opened'in 1923;
S Blithat’sinor ther'same as the OC Airport, nor was it in the same
location. Martin’s was near what is now MacArthur Boulevard and the
55 Freeway, on land leased from The Irvine Ranch.
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[PwWasHnr L9225 that the county lsegan buying tpHanc seuinreiVIaiiins
Alrport from James Irvine.
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County officials envisioned using the land for a county sports complex,
with a racetrack and baseball and football fields.

The county bought up 40 acres a year for four years, untilthey had a
full quarter section, or 160 acres. That cost nearly. $14,000.

= |t was Supervisor S.H. Finely who first seems to have proposed also
L luNding an airport on the site. He also drew: upi the eriginaliplans;
= Which was appropriateisincehe was a surveyor.
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= This next slide shows the land that the county bought and would
eventually turn into an airport.
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In 1928 When the land purchase Was complere '[he'CU‘UTTfTb'Egaﬂ work
on| bwldmg an airfield.

Just a few weeks later, Bill Schumacher, who was then Chairman of
the Board, became the first passenger to fly in and out of the new
Orange County Airport

The Airport’s formal dedication was held on April 7, 1928. Onithe next
slide, you will see a newspaper announcement aboeut the dedication.

= The original OC Airport was located just east of the present airport.
e 405 Freeway cuts through the property. today.
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SEE new alrpc‘)'l’t Was'Used regularly for about a year, but with Martin’s
"¥So close, and so well known, there just wasn’t much need for another:
airstrip and the project faltered.




* DEDICATE COUNTY AIRPORT

County officials took part in the dedication of the Orange
County airport near the head of Newport bay Saturday. From left
to right in the picture, Antar Deraga, secretary of the advisory
committee on aeronautics, G. C. Macleod, secretary of the Newport
Harbor Chamber of Commerce, Willard Smith, William Schumacher,
John Mitchell and George Jeffrey, county supervisors.
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County Supervisors Lend
Hand in Launching of
Landing Field Here

County officials, officials of sev-
eral oll companies and officials of
the Maddux alr lines took part In
the dedication of the new Orange
County Alirport near the head of
Newport Bay Saturday afternoon,
More than G500 persons thronged
the grounds awaiting the arrival of
Col. Charles Lindbergh who had
reported that he might return to
the field and take part in the dedi-
cation ceremony.




der S arproplem with Mantin's
Ainport. It sat right at the end of South Main Street.

By the mid-1930s, the county was already looking at extending South
Main Street to the coast. It would eventually become what we know
today as MacArthur Boulevard.

In 1936, the Board of Supervisors considered reactivating the original
OC Airport - an idea that was not popular with, the Martin family.

However, it soon became apparent that Martin’s Airport would have to
goessince the plans to extend South Main Street continued.
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=N 1939, the contyarianged atiand swai; exchanglng the 1928 airport

S gite for'a new location to the west — on the other side of MacArthur
Blvd.
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PNStIICHioNIon the nEW airport b egan mrear A ie4a An administration
building, control tower, hangar and two runways (the first paved
runways in the county) cost aboeut $50,000 and were the first structures
-at'the new-airport.

= As part of an agreement with the Martin family the county granted them
a seven-year lease at the airport. The Martin family built a second

hangar, which would be sold to the county at a discount\when the lease
expired.

= The new Orange County Airport opened for business on August 15,
9T [Cess than four months later, America entered World\Warll.
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S Shertly after P-e;rl Har-bor, the Army’ Air Corps teok ever the county
airport, which they dubbed the Santa Ana Army Airdrome. They
extended the runways and built a number of barracks and buildings.
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TThe Orange County Alrpert became proToertyﬁf- tercounty 2CalnNm
1976,
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= While the Martin family had hoped to have an exclusive lease on the
property, the Army ruled that with all the money they spent and all the
Improvements they made, no one family or company could have
complete control.

A number of companies negotiated leases and the county hired the first
Airport Manager, Bill Nichols. He had a staff of four in those early

years:
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" ihe nextslidershios a Bonanza plane. Bonanza Airlines began
" Orange County’s first regularly scheduled passenger service out of
Orange County Airport in 1952.
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= Arnew-terminal (seen in the fellowing shde) was comBIeted 1967 1n
1979, on a motion from: Supervisor Tom Riley, the airport was renamed
the John Wayne Airport.

= Today, the main terminal is named for General Riley.

= QOrange County has a rich aviation history ... and the ' Orange County
airport is a big part of that story.
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